Salomeh Kheyri Rad

From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 11 July 2019 15:23

To:

Subject: FOI-19-0776 - Staff Wages

Attachments: V3 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your clarified information request of 13 June 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the
necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

How many of your staff earn less than £10 per hour?
1508 FTE

What is the gender breakdown of that figure?
Female 1123 FTE
Male 385 FTE

How many Staff do you have working in “early years?”

Clarified as: | would like to define "Early Years" roles as anyone employed by the council who works with children
who are yet to start P1 at school (i.e. children up to the age of 5 years old).

For example, if you have some form of "Early Years" Unit but have other workers outwith that unit that also match
that description, | would like those people to also be included if possible.
193.89 FTE

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland)
Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

'“EE" Tomina Egbuson | Access to Information Officer
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